Digital
Solutions

OM Digital Solutions Corporation
49-3 Takakura-machi, Hachioji-shi,
Tokyo 192-0033, Japan

Request for Class II Permissive Change

May 10, 2023

UL Verification Services Inc.
47173 Benicia Street, Fremont, CA 94538

FCCID : YSKW8&0
Applicant : OM Digital Solutions Corporation

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a Class II permissive change request for the above mentioned FCC ID, originally granted on
03/06/2018.

We would like to add a portable host device (Digital Camera, IM032). The Bluetooth classic
(BR/EDR) and WiFi 5GHz function are disabled by the software of this specific host device.
The SAR testing with the new host device was performed, and the Class II permissive change
application in Portable configuration is submitted.

For details of this modification, please refer to the following documents.
There is no change before and after change except for these documents.

Test Report (SAR)
RF Exposure ( )

External Photo
Internal Photo

IR

User Manual

Label Drawing/ Location
Block Diagram

Theory of Operation
Schematic Diagram

IR

Parts List

We confirmed that this product still meets the minimum requirements of the applicable rules of FCC.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Takashi Fujii =~

OM Digital Solutions Corporation
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